

# **BILLING PARISH COUNCIL**

**Established 1894** 

# Serving Bellinge, Ecton Brook, Great Billing and Little Billing

#### To Members of the Council:

You are hereby summoned to attend the Billing Parish Council meeting at 7.30 pm on Monday 13<sup>th</sup> September 2021 at the Bernard Weston Pavilion, Great Billing. **Members of the public and press are invited to address the Council at its Public Forum.** 

EGoodridoje

C.L Goodridge - Clerk

6<sup>th</sup> September 2021

### AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for absence.
- 2 Minutes approval and signing of the Minutes of the Meeting of Billing Parish Council held:

Monday 21<sup>st</sup> June 2021 (Folio Nos. 022/2021 – 029/2021) Monday 19<sup>th</sup> July 2021 (Folio Nos. 030/2021 – 030/2021)

- 3 Declarations of Interest
- 4 Public Forum
- 5 To receive any reports from outside agencies/highway warden/SCT etc.
- 6 Planning:
  - a. APP/V2825/W/21/3275893 Development Land at Ashmead Appeal in process
  - b. **WNN/2021/0020** Shalimar Parekh House Great Billing Park Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of replacement dwelling and erection of a new garage.
  - c. **WNN/2021/0138** 6 Codlin Close, Lt Billing Front Porch Extension and new summer house / office to rear garden.
  - d. **WNN/2021/0162** 20 Cumbrae Drive, Gt Billing Amendment to N/2021/0162 Proposed garage conversion and single storey extension.
  - e. **WNN/2021/0235** 52 Valley Road, Lt Billing Amendment to N/2021/0059 Two storey rear extension and loft conversion.
  - f. WNN/2021/0240 30 Fitzgerald Road, Lt Billing Single Storey rear extension.
  - g. WNN/2021/0314 35 High Street, Gt Billing T1 Cooper Beech Prune
  - h. WNN/2021/0338 8 Cumbrae Drive, Gt Billing Two storey front extension.

- i. **WNN/2021/0350** 26 Cottage Garden, Gt Billing Demolition of existing conservatory and erection of ground floor rear/side extension with flat roof system.
- j. WNN/2021/0369 Oldways, 7 Elwes Way, Gt Billing H1 Mixed Hedge (consisting predominantly of Lilac & Hazel) Remove existing poor hedging to allow for planting of mature instant Holly hedge around boundary.
- **k. WNN/2021/0489** 27 Vantage Meadow, Ecton Brook Conversion of double garage to games room, new front parking space, changes to existing and additional fenestration to rear and side elevations, wrap around single storey extension and garage link.
- I. WNN/2021/0507 28 Standing Stones, Gt Billing First Floor side extension and new sauna outbuilding structure, including basement ancillary plant and storage, to be located in rear garden
- m. To note any determinations received.

## 7 Finance:

- 1 Approval of Accounts for payment for July, August and September (already circulated)
- 2 Approval of schedule showing income and Expenditure compared to budget for the period to 31.08.21
- 3 Approval of schedule showing Accounts for the first quarter to 30.06.21 (already circulated).
- 4 To approve the Internal Control Procedure as at 30.06.21 (already circulated).
- 5 To note the bank account balances as at 31<sup>st</sup> August 2021.
- 6 To approve the quotation provided by FS Training Ltd for £1296.00 for the Gt Billing defibrillator.
- 7 To approve donation to Royal British Legion and supply of wreaths for Remembrance Sunday.
- 8 To approve the distribution of the £1000.00 grant to Little Billing Pocket Park Volunteer Group for 2021/ 2022.
- 9 To approve the electricity renewal with British Gas Lite.
- 8 Other Matters
  - 1 To discuss where to install the Parish Notice Board in Little Billing.
  - 2 To discuss parking on Little Billing Village Green
  - 3 To discuss the grass cutting on Orchard Hill
  - 4 To discuss Little Billing Pocket Park Riverside Walk
  - 5 To ratify the resumption of hire of the Pavilion for private parties.
  - 6 To discuss the Anti-Social behaviour in Bellinge and the CCTV cameras
  - 7 To discuss if the Councillors should have ID cards
  - 8 To discuss the Queens Platinum Jubilee (Queens Green Canopy)
  - 9 To discuss format for Remembrance Sunday service.
  - 10 NCALC AGM "Six Months of Unitary How's it been for you" 2nd |October 2021 takes place on 2 October 2021 from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at One Angel Square in Northampton
  - 11 Budget 2022 2023
  - 12 Christmas Parish Food Bank
  - 13 The Parish Magazine
  - 14 To review Billing United usage of Great Billing Pavilion / Recreational Field
  - 15 To discuss the installation of a new bin at Fishponds Road
- 9 Updates (if available):

- 1 New Parish E-mails
- 2 Proposed path for Ecton Brook Linear Park
- 3 Proposed parking restrictions High Street, Great Billing.
- 4 E-scooters
- 5 Bellinge Community House
- 6 Parish litter picking in conjunction with the Wombles
- 7 Anti-social behaviour beneath the underpass at Great Billing Pocket Park.
- 8 Trim Trail in Great Billing Pocket Park
- 10 Leisure & Recreation:
  - 1 To receive report from GSM covering Parish green space.
  - 2 To receive report regarding LB Pocket Park.
  - 3 To receive report from Ecton Brook Residence Group.
- 11 To receive any Councillors reports not covered elsewhere.
- 12 Date of next meeting and closure.